LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
May 13, 2021 Meeting

6:00PM 1. Call to Order
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Pennington
3. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
4. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
5. Citizen Comment Period
6. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of the April 8, 2021 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval April 2021
C) Treasurer’s Reports March 2021
Public Hearing 7. Public Hearing, as advertised, for the following:
A) Nowlin Towing Conditional Use Permit Application — operate a towing storage lot at 240
Switchback Rd., Kenbridge, VA on 10.47ac parcel with TM# 048-0A-0-84C
B) Revision of County Code Section 74-31 — removes the reference to the county decal for
license fees and adds a single license fee exemption for 100 percent disabled veterans
subject to VA Code section 58.1-3668.
8. County Offices and Departments
A) VA Department of Transportation
B) Lunenburg County School Board
C) Commissioner of the Revenue — Letter re: Fire/Rescue tax exemption
9. Southside Electric Cooperative — Report on February Ice Storm
10. Countywide Radio System RFP Evaluations — CTA Consultants
11. FY2021-22 Draft Budget Presentation
12. Nominations and Appointments
A) Planning Commission Clerk, VA’s Crossroads, Commonwealth Regional Council, VA’s
Growth Alliance, Zoning Administrator
13. Planning and Economic Development Update
A) Letter of Appeal by Red Brick Solar, LLC
B) IDA Tax Incentives
14. Administrator’s Update
A) Personnel Manual Update — Leave Policy
15. County Attorney Update
A) Southern Dominion Health Services Deed of Trust Release
B) Waivers for the curing of the split precincts
16. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
17. Other Business (per Board approval)
18. Adjournment
GUIDANCE FOR 5-13-2021 MEETING:
-All Supervisors will adhere to social distancing. All citizens/guests who attend the Board of Supervisors meeting must maintain a distance of at
least six feet apart at all times and wear face coverings according to Governor's Executive Order No. 72.
-It is requested that advance inquiries about agenda items be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting at tgee@lunenburgva.net
or by phone at 434-696-2142 to address your concerns prior to the Board meeting.
-This meeting plan is subject to change, based on further action by the Governor of Virginia and/or the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors. It
is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need special
accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date. -- Tracy M. Gee, County
Administrator




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of the April 8, 2021 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval April 2021
C) Treasurer’s Reports March 2021



LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING

o LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA $ 4 p P
Minutes of April 8, 2021 Meeting ’

~ The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
April 8, 2021 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The
following members were present: Supervisors Frank Bacon, T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester Edmonds, Mike Hankins;
Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy Administrator Nicole A. Clark and
County Attorney Frank Rennie. Supervisor Edward Pennington was absent.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, guests, Supervisors and staff adhered to social distancing and wearing
masks in the courtroom.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
County Attorney Frank Rennie provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Administrator Gee
requested that Sheriff’s Office vacancy savings be added as 7E.

Chairman Slayton requested any discussion for the Citizen Comment Period. There were no requests to
speak.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with
six Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to accept the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes
of the March 11, 2021 meeting, the Treasurer’s February reports and the following Warrants for Approval:
March 2021: Payroll: Direct Deposit S 132,688.52
Payroll Check #17228-29 S 797.65
Payroll Taxes Federal: $ 41,930.03
Payroll Taxes State: S 7,421.47
Payroll VRS payment: S 29,800.96
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 903.54
$

Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 4,495.63
Accounts Payable: #60682-60807 S 517,566.47
Total: S 735,604.27

Mr. Tommy Johnson with VDOT was welcomed back, as VDOT representatives had polices in place during
the pandemic which did not allow them to attend outside meetings. He reported that crews and subcontractors
continue cleaning up tree debris from the historic ice storm in February. He added that the counties of
Lunenburg, Nottoway and Dinwiddie were most severely effected by the ice storm. Supervisor Hankins
commended VDOT’s clean up efforts. Mr. Johnson advised the Board that the Secondary Six Year Plan needed
to be updated and adopted by June. He requested a discussion with the Transportation Committee to
determine which roads should be added.

1



Assistant School Superintendent James Abernathy provided the monthly school report. He advised that they
submitted an application in March for a fourth distribution (Esser Il) of CARES Act funds in the amount of $1.7
million. He noted, that if the funds are awarded, they hope to replace the HVAC systems at both elementary
schools and supplement the loss on revenue from sporting %vent attendance. Mr. Abernathy advised there is a
fifth distribution (Esser 1l1) of funds also being discussed. If granted, it will be used to pay the balance of the new
HVAC systems and maintain the new technology they were able to purchase with CARES Act funding. Mr.
Abernathy noted that current enroliment is at 1,536 students; they budgeted for 1,530. They will receive an
additional $12,000 in federal funding due to the increase in students, requiring an additional match in local
funds. Supervisor Zava commented that the Finance Committee had reviewed the FY2021-22 budget request
from the school board. He stated that an additional $550,000 was requested. Mr. Abernathy replied that this
increase is the amount of the additional required local effort funding due to the higher enrollment figure for the
upcoming school year. :

Administrator Gee advised that the Commissioner of the Revenue had alerted her that the General
Assembly has amended the VA Code section 58.1-3668 to remove the reference to the county decal for license
fees and allow a tax exemption of one motor vehicle for 100 percent disabled veterans. She advised that the
county had forty-nine qualified veterans. The total loss forgone would be about $700 in license fees and
$40,000 in personal property tax. She advised that tax bills would be mailed out before the ordinance could be
changed, however, the Commissioner’s Office could abate the qualifying tax amounts. Administrator Gee
commented that a public hearing could be avertised for the May meeting.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to advertise for a public hearing at the May meeting to
remove the reference to the county decal for license fees and allow a tax exemption of one motor vehicle for
100 percent disabled veterans.

Administrator Gee provided a request from the Treasurer’s Office to declare the following items as surplus
for disposal: 3 old office chairs, 6 old phones, 4 old keyboards, and 1 broken copier.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to declare the listed items at the Treasurer’s Office as

surplus for disposal.

Administrator Gee shared a request from the Sheriff’s Office to transfer $30,000 in Compensation Board
vacancy savings to office supplies.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to transfer $30,000 in Compensation Board vacancy
savings to office supplies.

Ms. Sarah Maddox of the Piedmont Area Veterans Council spoke before the board. She explained that the
council was created in 2013 and now covers eight counties. They operate on 100 percent volunteer hours and
work to provide assistance and advice to veterans and widows. She continued to share examples of the local
veterans they have been able to assist in the county, as well as the services they provide. Ms. Maddox
requested the board consider funding the council in FY2021-22. County Attorney Rennie, also a veteran,
commented that the council provides a tremendous service to veterans and encouraged the Board to support
them in the upcoming budget if possible.



Administrator Gee requested appointment of Mr. John Mahaney of Kenbridge Construction and Ms. Trisha
Currin of Southern Dominion Health System to the Workforce Investment Board with term beginning July 1,
2021 and er}_ding June 30, 2023.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to appoint of Mr. John Mahaney of Kenbridge
Construction and Ms. Trisha Currin of Southern Dominion Health System to the Workforce Investment Board
with term beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2023.

Administrator Gee commented that she and the finance committee met prior to the Board meeting to
discuss the FY2021-22 budget. She requested offices provide a flat funded budget request or contact her with
specific needs that may require additional funds. She also sent out letters to community partners and
organizations for their upcoming budget requests. Administrator Gee provided a copy to each board member to
review and suggested they contact her before the May meeting with any questions or concerns. She had two
organizations request to speak before the board.

Mr. Ron Jenkins, of Goochland County, spoke on behalf of the Virginia Loggers Association requesting
exemption from the machinery and tools tax and personal property taxes on forest harvesting equipment. Mr.
Jenkins advised that logging business owners have very high equipment and overhead costs. Returns on such
investments take quite a long time to realize. He thanked the board for their consideration of the association’s
request. Administrator Gee advised the Board that the estimated loss of exempting this equipment would be

about $69,000.

Dr. Susan Baker of Crossroad Community Services Board spoke before the board. She noted that CCSB was
established in 1968 and serves seven counties. Their board is comprised of a Board of Supervisor member from
each member locality; Supervisor Hoover serves for Lunenburg. Aten percent local match from each county
provides their funding; Lunenburg’s local portion is $53,000. She shared that CCSB had experienced the same
challenges as everyone else during the pandemic. All offices were closed to help stop the spread of the virus
and staff worked from home for a little over a year. They just recently returned to work in the offices. Dr. Baker
requested level funding for the upcoming budget year.

Supervisor Hankins, who serves on the Piedmont Senior Resources Board, explained that Lunenburg ranks
the lowest in contribution level of all the member counties of PSR. He advised that PSR provides services to a
large number of Lunenburg resisdents. He requested the board and the finance committee to continue to
increase the funds to support the full budget request of $16,000 or develop a plan to increase the current
$6,000 in funding each year until the full requested amount can be met.

Adminstrator Gee shared a letter from Gentry Locke Attorneys on behalf of Red Brick Solar, LLC appealing
the Planning Commission’s Action on their application for a Conditional Use Permit and the 15.2-2232 Hearing to
determine if the project was in accord with the Comprehensive Plan. At the March Planning Commission, the
commission meeting ended with a tied vote, therefore, the motion did not carry. Under Virginia law, the
developer may file an appeal to the Board of Supervisors within ten days. The Board of Supervisors then has
sixty days to respond to the appeal. County Planner Glenn Millican provided a rebuttal to the appeal. County
Attorney Rennie requested the board review both the appeal letter and the rebuttal letter in preparation for the
May meeting, as the board will be asked to provide a response to the appeal.

Administrator Gee introduced Ms. Taylor Newton; she will start full-time on April 19, 2021. She was hired
for the Director of Planning and Economic Development position. Administrator Gee continued to outline her
monthly report. She advised that Mrs. Lindy Fimon, Agriculture & Natural Resources Extension Agent for the
local Virginia Cooperative Extension Office, had turned3in her resignation to spend time with her family. The



office will be without an Agriculture Agent for several months while they find a replacement. Administrator Gee
noted that from the extended power outage during the ice storm, It was determined Lhal a generator would be
needed for the Courthouse Complex pump house in order to provide water to the 911 communications center
and the HVAC and lighting at the Health Department. Building Official Jamie Tuck is obtaining quotes for the
additional generator. Administrator Gee advised thata second vaccine drive would be held at Central High
School on April 9t and it will not be a drive thru event. Warmer weather would not allow the health
department to maintain the proper temperature for the vaccines. Administrator Gee shared that the Radio
System Project committee would be meeting on April 16™ to review presentations from two potential vendors.
She noted that the County leave policy needed to be updated to accommodate VRS Hybrid Plan members, as
these members also have a short-term and long-term disability benefit. Administrator Gee also shared an
updated annual vacation leave policy which provides monthly accrual rates and maximum yearly carryover
amounts based on years of service. She requested the board review the proposed policy updates to be
discussed again at the May Board meeting. Administrator Gee noted that the Emergency Operation Plan needed
to be renewed. She advised that no changes had been made to the plan, however, a few additions may be
added in the near future.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to renew the Emergency Operations Plan as presented.

RESOLUTION
Emergency Operations Plan

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia recognizes the need to prepare for, respond to, and recover
from natural and manmade disasters; and

WHEREAS, Lunenburg County has a responsibility to provide for the safety and well being of its citizens and visitors; and
WHEREAS, Lunenburg County has established and appointed a Director and Coordinator of Emergency Management.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia, this Emergency
Operations Plan as revised is officially adopted, and

IT IS FUTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the Director of Emergency Management, or his/her designee, are tasked and
authorized to maintain and revise as necessary this document over the next four (4) year period or until such time be ordered to come before

this board.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and approved by roll call vote, with
all seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to enter Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-
3711A1 Personnel regarding an adoption of a contract with the County Administrator.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session
Meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom

of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of ‘Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the
Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law
were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public
business matters as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or
considered by the Board.

4



VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT

Supervisor Edmonds Supervisor Pennington
Supervisor Hankins
Supervisor:Bacon BT %

Supervisor Hoover
Supervisor Slayton
Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and approved by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to return to Open Session.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to approve an employment contract with Tracy M. Gee
as Counyy Administrator as of April 8, 2021.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to adjourn.

Vatymdey/

Tracy M. Gee, Clerl; Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T.Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

April 30, 2021

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road

Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

April 2021:

Sincerely,

Quacym&

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

Payroll: Direct Deposit
Payroll Check #17230
Payroll Taxes Federal:

"Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Accounts Payable: #60808-60985

Total:

S 137,461.62
S 634.78
S 43,150.04
S 7,600.56
$ 29,832.70
S 905.24
S 4,495.63

S 833,037.99

$ 1,057,118.56



<

aovd

v0/1202

O
NN

|1||mbpmmemHzHzmwwmxwwmmuuwammw«mu:ullun

Pd3Idvy

*@ZISNLAV SY STYIOL IIIHS O0T ATIHIM HHL A {alefc
- @EINTANDOA ATISNOIATYd ¥O MOTIL QALSIT SNOILJEDXH HLIM INIWAVd ¥Od ¥ILSIODHE

00~

Sl=l=l=lelelalalolelsle]

OCOO0O0ODODLLLLLLDLLLOD

[elelel=lclclelalalelolele o)

B s e e o0 e e

e Y=t=l=l=l=1=]=l=t=l=t=

INNODSIA

¥0'S6V‘ELY
00°

0" S6V ELY
00"

701567 ELY
phid
00:00L'2
09: 102
00:001
00:0€
00°0€
00°0Q€
00:0€
00°0Q€ ,

SL 618’8l
29:001

687 LLL

00 ¥LE'Z
8L 9€8'C
00 0€
000
000§
SL'S6l
9L7116
00°0€ ,

88 167"
00°0€

S8 6C€
00:628'€
£6°09% ‘061
INNOWY

1202/9L/¥

leleleloleclolalolelele)

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
B sttt 2l

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
kaD\D\D\DlD\D\D\D\D\O\O\D\O\D\D\DLD\O\O\D\D\D
\\\\\\\\'\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
vvv‘vvq'vvvq‘vvvq'vvvvvvvv‘vvv

e = = T T A = € T g A g T g g £ O
feYelelelelclolololelelele]

D o s s

NN
o
N
TSN
[YeolNe]

g1va
23B@ 294D

1eoe-9-h

0€.9)~

-%0°G67 ‘€LY

TYIOL TUNIJ
TYIOL Add
TVLOL XDHEHO
TVIOL HOV
TYIOL SSYTIO

TYILOL HHL

¥ SIHL FA0YddY AdE¥HH I

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
o
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

HALSINEY MOFHO d/¥

*ONI‘ZATddNsS OINVY IHOIUM
TIVANYY SITTIIM

A9EVYT AYM

S MIMANY QIYM

d Tned STTITM

¥ UTAIEW SWETTTTM

ap O uyopL I33TYM

o euayjley 3SaM

90Aop paem

FNOSHY ® FYIA VIYOLOIA
FAIIONOINY YIYOLDIA
VINIDIIA J0 ¥TINSVIAL
YI¥OIDIA 40 NMOL

dno¥o SNOWWIL
BUTISTIYD I33ON]

£ ej3Tuy wneqrajlTal
*ONI ‘Sd3ls

THL ' YIONASSHW HAISHINOS
SHIDOTONHOEL VYWOONVS

[ esalayl JI9pAus

vda MIVW _FS0d

g euuoqg Apeod

D017 SNOILNTOS HTAd
*AQL TYNOISHY ILNOWJIId
TIVL TYNOISHY LNOWAIIJ

JOANIA

XINNOD D¥NENINNT LZ0Z/9L/¥

OOV IIANNNN—OLM
OO N OO —M
A MOMD
[exYeTe Yo Te)]
[exYeYerTerle)]
[e)YerYerTerlop]

OOV — F— O
[exTe)]
[ep]e))
[e)1e)]

DNV OMONN N
(o)}
o
o

[TelteluNe Y Te Te) ol
OO OOLM

({elVo NejNojNe)]

NANANNNNNNOMOOOO™M

AN

folelololelolololelele o]
WYYV WVWVLWVOLOO

q—NMQ‘M\DK\QOOFNMV‘U)\O(\(DO\OFNMQ'LD
[ololele]

——— e e NN
feaYateteateelete e e T

[elelelelaelelelele]
[GIVeI Ve Vo lVe Vo Ne o te]

#ADFHD

PS:GP T L-ENWIL
g001dv



1

PAGE

2021/04

ActPd -

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

4/30/2021

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

/30/2021 LUNENBURG COUNTY
VEND# VENDOR

4/3
:32:48

AP100B
TIME-16
CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
. N R oo ie e lprraLite: ~oi imhpe eLres MaliEeINay e e, 5000

2 e 4 68 4T e . e, el 56 Vil) e e, 18, W8 IR Yie s e el 8] N

me—OOOO\DNNMCO-—OIDO-—OLﬁOO\O\Lﬂr—OO\@OQO\POO@OOOOOONOU\OMI\O-—ﬂ‘wv‘
..........-....-.--.....-.-....-......-....--..a...
mm\oomoomw‘—1\(\o«—uo‘—O\o‘—ovx\m(\ommmmNNt\mmmmmNmmc—oooc\lmvmoot\lm
kDO\mmNOOVLﬂwNMI\V‘O\\Dﬁ‘CDO\M\DLDOr—OPNN‘—LﬂO\OMONN-—\DO\x—'CDQV‘ONO\\—O\U\LON

T HNNOOF O — e ONN—ON o o R o oW~ n N<'—0 NOSWOWO M
= <N — 9. = o o : A lagholtel o — O e}
™ o~ o~ ==

—

I'—F‘Pl—r—T‘FV‘I—PI“r—Q_f—FFPI—l—i—i—i—t—l—i—f—I—l—"'l—i—f—i—l—f—\—I—\'—i-I—‘—\'—\-ﬂ—'!—f—t—l—'(—\—'

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOO0.00000000000000000000000000000000000
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
C)OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
v‘vwrv'v'vq'vv'vwr-cr-v'<r<rv'<r<rvv'vv'vv‘v<r¢¢¢vv¢vv¢vvvv<‘¢v¢vv‘vvv‘¢¢

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

CLASS TOTAL
ACH TOTAL

INC.

ALLIED INSTRUCTIONAL SERV
1 ALLSTATE BENEFITS
ANTHEM BCBS
ASSURA, 'INC.
3 AXON ENTERPRISE,
INC.
S GROUND MAINTENA
865 GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATION
INC.
6 TOWN OF VICTORIA

AFLAC
3 WILCO JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

78 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROU
933 WRIGHT AUTO SUPPLY, INC.

7 KENBRIDGE SUPPLY COMPANY
999999 WRIGHT THOMAS C

7 KOZIANA BRENDA

1 LEGALSHIELD

7 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE
7 PITNEY BOWES

3 POWER DMS
1 SOUTHERN OFFICE MACHINES

1 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE
8 KENBRIDGE OFFICE SUPPLY
5 SOUTHSIDE ELECTRIC COOP
1 VIRGINIA CREDIT UNION

7 VIRGINIA EMPLOYMENT

5 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA
6 VIRGINIA TECH

2 BAI COR USERS GROUP
0 USA SEALING

9 DATACARE,
9 MECKLENBURG ELECTRIC

1 HEALTH EQUITY

8 JACK & SON

8 MILDREDS

1 RIVERMONT SCHOOLS
1 RIVERMONT SCHOOLS
4 SECURE HAVEN

3 VERIZON

46 DOMINION ENERGY VIRGINIA
7 STEPS,

46 DOMINION ENERGY VIRGINIA

5
9
0
8
1
1
5
7
7

NSO HNNOOO O — MM
o~ LYWV ooooe—m.—MNx\mm\—‘—‘—Nr--—

e

840 GARRETT'

8

xo(\como\—-vamu:t\ooo\o-—vamwl\wmo‘—vam\o(\comoerwm\o(\wmo‘—vam
mmmmvvvvvvv'v'v‘v'mmmmmmmmmmuo\o\o\ow\o\ouoxoxo:\l\t\l\x\t\:\(\(\t\cococooooooo
O\G\O'\O\O\0'\O\O\O\O\O\O\G\O\O\O\GNO\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\ONO\O\O\O\O\O\G\O\G\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
\DkD\D\DLDLO\OkD\OkaD\D\O\OLO\D\DLO\DLD\O\D\O\D\O\.D\D\DO\D\D\OW&O\O\O\D&D\D\D\D\D\D\D\O&D\D\D@\D

.00

176,129.46
.00

CHECK TOTAL
EPY TOTAL




[€0€-a¢-p

*@¥ISNLAY SY STYIOL LAFHS D071 ATMEIM HHI STVNOF -9%°621'9LL TYLOL HHL
- QEINTHND0A ATSNOIATEd ¥0 MOTIE AILSIT SNOILJFOXHT HIIM INIWAVA ¥Od YIALSIOTI SIHL FAOEdV AGEYHH I

09" 9% 621 '9L1 TYIOL TUNIA




l

LELL  WLS6S
GL/¥ €ELL6S
aIva_ ON_
MOEHD  MOFHO
Fovd  LL

00°0¢€l

-00°001L
-00°0¢€

INNOWY
LAN

-#HOLVYd

qLvda
INNODDY MO dIOA

¥0/1202 - dOI¥dd ONILNNODDOY

0010/100-¥04 ¥IAILSIOIE MOIHD dIOA d/¥Y

000
000 Nro0¥v002

“ON
Site}

0
9

[4
L

0Z aNarL
5000000

“ON
TDIOANT

0

ALNNOD

YANE¥d YNYIZOX LL9000 0000000

993 IBN POOMTSZBH 666666 0000000
HWYN "ON .Oz

JOANIA “ANIA 0/4d

O¥NENINANT LZ0Z/0€/¥% LS0dv¥



0zoz/LL/ZL 56209

4

qJrva

MOHEHD MOEHO,

HOvd

“ON

LL

L20Z/0€/% NO TIVO X9 NNI  1LZ0Z/0€/% NO

00°62% "1
-00°6ZpL - - -66¥5-00LES0-08Z¥ 0T0Z/9L/ZL 000
INOOWY - agva  ON
LIN ] INNODDY MDD dIOA STO
#0/120Z - QOI¥dd ONILNNODDOY
-#HOLYd

08Z%/100-¥0d ¥ALSIODIY MOIHD AIOA d/¥

1ddns T,dav

*ON
IDIOANI

AINNOD

TIVO A9 QIIVIED LL -#HOLvVd

OYNININNT

SATIATIN 876000 0000000

HNYN ‘ON “ON
JOANIA “ANIA o/d

1202/0€/¥ 1S0dvY



6v:LL
LE

6%:LL

NIL
qOvd

HWNIL
aOvd

-6L°LEL'PBLTL

-6LTLEL'PBL T
-6l LlEL'PBLTL

~9prELL ' BOY
-20"

o

I
[Te]

I
NOWOWOHO M
[sale))

N~ ONO
.
o~

! 1
owr-oON

.
oo

~oo YV
—

— O
[celol}

1

—

.

i S U v T

—< SN OoOS M
O~0Y AN OM W WO
[ B c SR o

.

oMY —wOM
—Me— ~TOON—OW
nor~ O~V ITMANN

i
OWVWYW L ——O
N~ MowoOoNO~ VO

=< oo O
<
. . .
M

comwr~ OO
cownwom 0o

oOoOITM—

HONVTIVL
ONIANd

-0€°L19’€09°T

-0€°LL9'€09'C

-0€°L19'€09'T
-29°902'¥
=¢&1° 6%

-00°000°S

-25°690°099'C
-25°690'099°2

-10°€8L L

-15°988'259°¢

LIAEID

Lele/Le/t
IJIIHS HONVIVE
AILNNOD 9¥NININNT

71°965'G¥8°C

21°965'5¥8°C -10°0LL'9Z¥ Tl
21°965'578°C -1070LL'9ZV TL
29°902'¥ )
€950 9%
2078651
16°Z7L €
29766985
-65°Tly'Y
-19°LLS!9
A -9L° 757861
55° 18985 -65°9ZL'06L
88:€95 152
Ly~ LL6 LOL :
! -LLT Lyl 2S)
10°€8L L -59°€66'09
86 €TC LYL'L :
07°ZLL'6E 052 L)
00:00%, 08799681
gL Syl -G7°808'9
! -08°857/2€
S0TLES'S -687969'067
60°681, -€L7698'L
00°9%0'6 -79°SyL Z¢E
1570952 -16°287'99%
SETEBE’LL -Z€1707 99
\ -9L €€0'67
€2°208'26S -12°527'886'8
0L°060'8L¥'T L0"oLL'9ZY Tl
0L7060°8L%"Z L070LL!9ZF Tl
AN Y€ ¥S0'v9¥
$9°€66'09
10°616
L516€0'0S ¥l 996 80¢
L8 26k D « - 99°5GE‘6LT L
7L 66L'99€'T 12" €20'0LE'OL
00°00%
0070002
LId3d JONVIVE
SNOIATHA
1202/ LE/E

LIIHS HONVTIVE
AILNNOD S¥NENINNT

-10°01L'92Zv Tl

xx K3ITTTRIUNODDY JIDINSBAIL xx
x0L0TO«

FONVIVE ANAJ ANV SEILITIEVIT TYLOL

FINIIANIIXE -
TANIATY

FONVIVE ANNJ ¥A ¥0I¥d TVLIOL
xx SooueTed USED xx
UNooOY 3TPaID JUaIIND YFTeSIMUOWWO)
ooueTed Ysed vql
soueTeg Yysep oIejToM TeTOadS
soueTed YseD 20TAISS 3dead
soueTed Yysed UOTJONIJISUOD TOOUDS
ooueTedg yseD AeTinQ Te3ITARD
soueTeg Yysed SUTYORW DUTIOA
soueTed YseD ISABSIITT 102(oag
soueTed YseD an0say/daTd
ooueTed ysed IOV SHUYD
aoueTed YsSeD VSO
ooueTed Ysed VdA
soueTed Ysed X00q3ixaJ TOOYdS
soueTed Ysed pooJ Tooyods
soueTed Yysed TOOYDS
soueTed Ysed SjueIH Ad(Q OTWOUODH
soueTed yseD juswdoT3AdQ DTWOUODH
souetTed ysep 3I0dity
soueTed Yysed IaMOL TT=D
aoueTed ysed |l6d
soueTed YseD @2In3TajIod 3SSSY
soueTedg ysed AIeaqrl MmeT]
soueted ysed S83TS TITIpPuel
soueTed YseD UOT3IONIFSUOD M/S
soueTedg yse) JWOW 23SeM PTTOS
soueTed YseD pung JUSWSSISSEY
soueTed YseD pung [eIausn
xx SedueTled YSeBD xx

SIISSY TYLOL

xx S319SSY xx
s ¥al - Iewyousd
UOT3ITPPY SHD - JUNODOV JVNS
}00Q3X3a] TOOUDS - Iewyduag
pood Tooyos - Iewyousad
g0207 S®TI®S VYSdA - JUnOdDVY JVUNS
auex] 0S80 - JUNODIV JVNS
UOT3IeHTITW TTTIPURI-MIeuyousq
sueg sn - judujsaaul utaded
putxosyd M Iewyousdg
ysep Aiiad
90TJJO UT ysed

xx SI9SSY xx

xx AITTTQRIUNODOY IDINSEIIL xx

NOILAI¥OSEd
INNODDY

xx KITTTQE3UNODOY ISINSEIIL xx
*0L0TO~

"666-# ANAL
1z/90/9

o~
coco
T

el !
[elelelelelolololele o)

NN
|
oo

lelelelelelelolalolele]
|

1

[=lole]
elelelelelelelolalalolelele o]
MMM

OOV WOO— — —ANNNO O —

O‘NLﬂ\D[\mq‘mQt—LDLDONMONO\D!\O\OU'\O‘—Lnln

oMMMNM———NNNN
—e e NN NNANNNAN
[elelelelelololalalelelsle]
(|
[elelololelolololelele]
[elelelolelalolalelels o]
MMM MENMeNM oM

1
[eolelololalolelele e o
[slelolololalololels (o]
B it ek kel

—OoOoOMNNNONMUN
O—OOMUINNINO
OO — ——MIFANNM~

[olelolololalal f ol ot
|

JIINAN
INNODDOY

‘"666-# ANNA
12/90/S



150 14 80" LZE'LS 26°8L9'6Z1 9%"00%‘'SL 00°000'1L81L 007000181 --TVIOL aNnd--

Byl © -98°LZ -00°ZL9'L 00°ZL9 L 00" 00°000'9 00°000‘9 xx SYJIOM OTTANd x»  0€E0¥T
8Z°0€ 80°€66°CS 26°900°2zZ1 9%°00%‘SL 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL xx JWOW @3SeM PTTOS xx  020ZL

xx ONUDASY JWOW M/S xx SEL-# ANOJ

00° 00" 00°000°sZ 00°000°S2 00°000°S2 00°000°'SZ --TVI0L dNOd--

00" 00" 00°000°sZ 00°000°SZ 00°000°s2 00°000°'S2 ¥ UL sIajsueal xx  0SOLP

xx ONUDIADY JUSWSSISSedW xx ZEL-# ANOJ

ZE'ZV  66°LS6'EEY’V 10°99€‘ELE’Y 80°6L6'E6Z 00°HZE‘LVP6'0L  00°PZE'LV6'OL --T¥IOL aNnd--

00°00L 00°958°60L 00" 00" 00°958'60L 00°958°60L ¥y 90URTEE pUNd JO 3SN xx 6666V

00°00L 00°000‘0SL 00" 00" 00°000°0SL 00°000°0SL x¥ UL SIa9Jsueal xx  0S0LP

0z'8LL 00°ZL9'L6 -00°2ZLL'pL 00" 00°00S°LL 00°00S‘LL xx K3@3es OTTAN xx  OLOEE

pE'ZL  9€°GSS'ZE v PPV TL 00" 00°000'S¥ 00°000‘SH ¥x S9OTAI9S 9NOSAY pue ITd xx  0Z0¥Z

0L°€Z 99°ZLS‘LZ vE"209' 1L 00" 00°SLL'E6 00°SLL'E6 xx K393es OTTANd ¥x  0L0¥Z

¥6°8L B0 LIV '6E 96°698'891L (AN 2847 00" LEE ‘80T 00°LEE 80T ¥x 3IN0D ITNOATD JO HIOTD »x  OLOEZ

00°00L 00°00S‘LE 00" 00" 00°005‘LE 00°00S‘LE xx IRI}STORY xx  090€2

26°VE  V0°"86E‘ZE 96°8LE'09 9P LEL‘L 00°LLL'Z6 00°LLL'TE xx I9INSedIL xx  0V0ET

OL'E€E  LZ°G95°LZ €L°90L'SS 1S LIL'9 00°ZLZ'€8 00°2ZLZ'€E8 xx O9NUIASY JO IDUOTSSTUWOD xx  0E0EZ

€8°0F LV €Z0BLE €5°0LL'09F ¥0"€6€'¥9 00°¥6L'8LL 00°¥6L‘BLL xx JITIOUS xx  0ZO€Z

SP'8Z  ¥6'6SE‘EY 90°Z0€'651L 91°686'02 00°299°222 00°299°222 xx K9UI033¥ S, yjTRMUOUMOD xx  O0LOEZ

6L°€ 1S ¥8F ' PE 6p°LPL'SPO’L L0°8L9'FL 00°2€9°6L0"L 00°2€9°6L0"L ¥» DTV TeOTIOD23@D-UON xx 01022

-9€"LF -LE°096°CL LE €62 VY 00°GEE'S 00°EEE’LE 00" €EE‘LE xx ONUIASY SNOBURTTIOSTW xx 06681

-00°00L -Z1L°298'S z1°298'S 00" 00" 00° xx SPUNJ®Y xx  0€08L

66°€9  $6°656 S0°0%S 6895 00°00S‘L 00°00S‘L xx KUI033¥ YjTeaMUOUWWOD SBBIBYD xx  0Z09L

LE'ZE  BOT9PL'L 96°66€'C 0€°80L 00°9%S ‘€ 00°9¥S‘€ xx S3S0D 3IN0D xx  0109L

BP PZ  SZTT00L'L SL'66L'ET L9"€8L'9 00°005‘LE 00°00S‘LE xx K3xadoag 3o esn woxg enudAdd xx  0Z0SL

oL°6F 00°860°'2Z 00°206'22 9179192 00°000°S¥ 00°000°S¥ xx KSUON JO @SN WOIJ BNUBAR xx 010G

0S°L¥  80°SL¥ 26°¥8S SLET 00°000°L 00°000°L ¥x S99 DuTSS@001d xx  0VOPL

3 VE'VS P9 GSP'¥T 9€°P¥S ‘02 LL7969"1L 00°000‘SH 00°000’S¥ xx S9INITIIIOL ¥ SBUTI xx. 0LOFL
7 -G0°L -l0°€0S‘LZ 10" €05 ‘9Z€ 00" 00°000°S0€ 00°000‘S0€ xx 9NUIASY TTTIPURT TeDOT xx  EEOEL
i -9L°0€ ~-PS"BES‘L ¥S°8E0'ZE £8°692'S 00°005 ‘%2 00°00S ‘%2 xx SOSUSOTT I9U30 ¥ SITWISA xx  O0E0EL
= 09°LL 007062 Qo0°o0Lz’z 00°0F¥ 00°005°2 00°005‘2 xx S994 TOUUSY B SOUTJ TRWTUY xx  0Z0EL
i S8'vy  00°0FL‘E 00°098°€ 00°0€9 00°000°L 00°000°L xx SOSUSOTT TRWTUV xx  O0LOEL
+ 88°S LE"G62°E 69°¥0L'2S 6L°7S8'Y 00°000°9S " 00700095 xx STTTM ¥ UOTIEpPIOO8Y UO SaXeL xx  0LOZL
@ €5°GL  1Z°LOL'E 6L°268'9L 87°899°C 00°000°02 00700002 xx Soxel A3TTTIN Jowmsuod xx  0Z0ZL
gL°ZL  90°6L0‘SH . v6°026'bZE 6L°9S0'EV 00°000°0LE 00°000°0LE - xx SOXel 9sn 3 SaTeS Ted0T xx  010ZL

0€£°SZ  SPTLOE‘ST . 65°869'bL 67" 9LE'6 007000001 00°000°001L ¥x 3S9I9UI ¥ SOTITRUS xx  090LL

18°6€ -L0°PS8'LE ; 66°GhL ‘8¥ 157 L 00700008 - 00°000°08 : xx Te3Tded s,jUBYOIdW xx  0SOLL

80°SS  LPTLSZ'PSL 65°8VL‘STL -pL°SLB L 00°000°082 007000082 xx STOOL ¥ AIouTyoeW xx  0POLL

LZ°9%  6E°€99°'TLO’L 19" 9EE‘SHT L €9°290°L¥ 00°000'8LE‘Z 00°000°8LE‘Z xx K3jzedoag Teuosaad xx  0E0LL

LL'GE  2Z9°LSZ'LL 8E°8FL 2L 00" 00°000°022 00°000°022 © xx 90TAI®S OTTANd xx  0Z0LL

9L°8F  9Z°6LP'0S9'L pLT0ZS'9LL L 0L LL9'EL 00°000°L2ZF'€E 00°000°LZ0 € xx SOXeL A xx  LLOLL

x¥ ONUSASY pUNJ TRIBUSD ¥ 00L-# ANNJ

QI LOITIOONN FONVIVE LNOOWY LNNOWY INNOWVY INOOWY NOIILAIN¥OSHA #1LOOV
% a-i-x INEYEND *¥ddv laoand
i T1Z0Z/LE/€ - 0202/10/L 1
6v:LL GWIL AOVWNAS FNNIATE

L Iovd AINNOD DYNENANNT *¥V¥090TO« 1202/90/S



8L 86 LE'ZhL LLY 69°LS8'S 00" 00°000‘€8¥ 00°000'€8¥
L8°L8 LETZhR TV 69°LS8‘S 00° 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€'8¥%
00°00L 00°00L'PEV 00° 00" 00°00L'PEY 00°00L'¥EY
00°00L 00°00€‘8¥ 00" 00" 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€‘8¥
00°00L 00°00€‘8¥ 00° 00" 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€ '8V
1686  00°80L°SS9 00°268°'6 00°0S9 00°000°599 00000599
00°00L 00°000°SS 00° 00° 00°000‘SS 00°000'SS
66°86 00°8SL'V6S 00°Z¥0'9 00° 00°00Z‘009 00°00Z°009
-pLTL -00°00¢2 00°000°¢ 00" 00°008‘2 00°008°2
G8°L8 00°0SL‘9 00°0s8 00°0S9 00°000°L 00°000°L
6" vl L1°529'9% €8°920992 LLTLz0‘9L 00°059°ZLE 00°059'ZLE
00°00L 00°0S9°zZL 00° 00° 00°089‘2ZL 00°059°2ZL
-10°0F -€8°9Z0‘9L €8°%20°992 LLTLzo’9l 00°000'061 007000061
-00°00L -PO"€E9L P0"€9L -bb’ 00° 00°
-00°00L -SZ PPl ST PPL 00" 00° 00°
-00°00L -6L°8L 6L°8L -be” 00" 00"
L 9s 0Z°L9S 08°Z€E¥ -09°866'8 00°000'L it 00°000°L
TL9S  02°L9S 08°ZEV -09°866'8 00°000°L 00°000°1L
GZ°86 187910 €6E 6L°€86'9 00° 00°000‘00% 00°000°00¥
00°00L 00°000°00% 00° 00° 00°000‘00% 00°000‘00%
-00°00L -6L"€86'9 61L°€86'9 00" 00° 00°
QILOITTIOONN HONVIVE LNOOWY INNOWY LNOOWY LNOOWY
% a-I-x INIEIND “¥dav raoang
L20Z/1€/€ - 0zZ0Z/10/L
6V LL AWIL AIVWANS FONTAZH
z  dOVd AINQOD O¥NENANAT

--T¥I0L aNnJd--

xx UI SJajsuexy
xx S3URID 0D0BqOJ

xx A9¥ pund sjueln AaQ OTWOUOdF
--TVIOL aNnd--
xx UI sIajsuea]
«y ONUAdY ASQ UODF
--TVIOL aNNJd--
xy UI SIajsueiy
xx 3ueIp 3xodaty
¥x ONUIAIY SNOBURTTIOSTH
»x K3x9doag 3O @S WOIJ INUIANY
xx ONUIAdY pung 3I0dIATY
--TVIO0L ANNd--

xx UI sJajsuexy
xy Xl SUOT3IeDTUNUWOD

xx ONUAASY pund |63
--1V10L aNnd--

xx TeI9pad - 8IN3Ta3JIOL 3IISSY
¥¥ 3Sexejur

xx ONUIADY 9IN}TOJIOJ }BSSY
--TYI0L ANQJ--

xx $3S0D 3IN0D

yx O9nuaaAsy AxeaqrT meT
||A<HOR aNnda--

xx UI SIajsuely
xx ONUIADY O9TeS S93TS

xx ONUdAdY S93TS TTTIPULT

NOILAI¥OSEad

*¥V090TOx

*¥
*¥

¥

¥

¥

¥
*¥
¥
*¥x

*¥

*¥
¥

»y

*x
*¥

*¥

*¥

*¥

¥
*x

¥

0S0LY
060¥%2

9ZzZ-# aNnd

0S0LY

GZZ-# ANNd

0S0LY
06072
06681
0Z0S1L

LZZ-# aNNd

0S0LP
€1022

SLZ-# aNOJd

0LOEE
0L0SL

PLZ-# aNOd

0L091L

€LZ-# aNNd

0S0L¥
0zoLy

LEL-# ANDJ

#LODY

1202/90/S



-Zb°60L -Z8°ZBE'WIL’L

-91°601L
-00°00L

vZ°s

€579
€v°8

-00°00L

SE'6
0s°0
z°L
80°9

-00°001L

9

8
S

z

S
[4
[4

-00°00L -SZ"6EZ'L6

-00°00L -SZ'6€Z'L6

-00°001L

-00°00L -LE"8SZT'LEY
-00°00L -68°LSE‘OL
-00°00L -SO"PE9’'9

-00°00L

€€ 07

¥9°S
SL°L
Si°L
(4284

9
14
€
6

78°9€V‘87Z'T  -S8°09L'LE 00°¥S0‘P90‘L 00°%S0‘¥90°1L
-GLTEES 9L L GL'L8S'S2Z'T  -EP"TTO'LE 00°%S0‘p90°1L 00°¥S0‘¥90°1L
-L9°6¥8°C L9°6%8'C -Zh"8EL 00° 00"
0€°6Z0°01L9 0L"0L6'VZE 08" LhP'E6L 00°000°SE6 00°000'SE6
LL"ZE0 ‘661 68°L960¢ -80°ZLL'8S 00°000°0€2 00°0000€Z
LO"L66'LLY €6°200'€62 §9°66%'1SZ 00°000S0L 00°000‘S0L
-88°666 887666 €2°%S 00° 00°
€9 VL0 ‘6EE LE"S86°GL8 LP 0L6LOL 00°000°SSL L 00°000°SSL L
80°8LE'88 26712998 EP 8LV 'EL 00°000°SLL 00°000°‘SLL
L9°Zh8LSL €ETLSL 2TV 12756585 00°000°08S 00°00008S
86°ZFE'VOL 20°LS9°S62 LL*968'SE 00°000°00% 00°000‘00%
-0L"6BS 1L 0L"6pS LL 00" 00° 00°
S2°68Z°L6 SZ'EVL 0L 00" 00"
SZ°68Z°16 SZ'EVL'OL 00" 00°
-SL'9FF‘'8¥9 SL 9FP‘8¥9 €6°L8BL LY 00° 00"
LE"89Z'LE9 96°8L9 LY 00" 00°
68°L9E‘0L 00" 00° 00"
S0°PP9‘9 0000t 00° 00°
-¥8° 59l #8°S91L T L6'8 00° 00°

0E"LYL‘BE6 L

0L LL6'ZRL LL

Z0°SpPS‘SoL’L

00°6L0°L89'61

9L°SFE’
¥9° €S0
26°0F9 "
8s"LeL’

L0s°2
L08
L8L'y
(444

QIILOITTOONN JONVIVE

€

Fovd

6v:LL

AWIL

P8 PSE'60E"L
9€"6SL'PSL L
80°L8Z'252'6
ZrroLLLe

LNOOWY
a-i-x

297209 €EL
€9°550‘89€
62°'7LS'00Z°L
8P PLE'E

INQOWY
INIRAND

L1202/ LE/€

00°00L‘0L8'E
00"ELZ‘196°L
00°8Z6‘6EV‘EL
00°8€Z‘69¥

LNNOWY
“¥ddav

00°6L0'L89'6L

00°00L‘0L8‘€E
00°€ELZ 196"L
00°826'6EV ‘€L
00°8€Z'69%

INOOWY
13oang

- 0zZ0zZ/10/L

AEVANNS FONIATH
ALNNOD OANENINAT

--TYI0L aNQd--

xxTBISPaI - IOV SHAVOx«x 0€0€E
HuTHO8YD UO 3ISBISJUL oLost

xxONUIA3Y pund 3OV STAVOxx 08Z-# ANOL

--1IVI0L aNQd--
x¥ ‘Ul SIajsuel]
xx 933§ - VSD
xx TeO0T - V¥SD
¥y ONUSAY pund Vvsd
--Tv10L aNnd--
xx UI SIajsuel]
xx P94 - AJX9S TeTO0S % dIeITaM
xx 93€3S-AJSS TeTO0S % dIeI[SM
xx AJ9S D0g/d@IEJT8M 103 mﬁOuan
¥x ONUBABY pund VdA
--1¥10L aNnd--
xx 23B3S-uoTIEdNpH

xx ONUIASY PUNJ YOOQ3IXdL TOOYDS

-=1Y10L ANQd--

*¥ 0S0L¥Y
¥ 090%2
¥ 0LL9L

*» T97-# ANOI

*x  0S0LY
% 0LOEE
¥ 090%2
¥ oLL9L

*x 09Z-# aNNd

¥ 02002

¥ £G7-# ANNJ

Te1spad pood TOOUdS  0BOEE
93e3S POOJ TOOUDS  00LbT

xx UOTJeONpPE 103 Ssabreyd
xx KSUOW JO @SN WOIJ SnusAdN

xx 9NUDA3Y pPunNd pPooJg TOoyos
--1Y10%L aNAd--

xx UI saajsuex]

xx TeIapag-uoTieonpx

xx 93@3§-UOTIEONPE

xx UOTjeONpE I03 sabaeyd

vx 9NUBASY DUNI TOOYDS

NOILAI¥OS3A

*¥Y090TOx

¥ 08191
¥ 0LostL

*x TGZ-# aNOI

*x% 0S0LP
*»  080€EE
*x  00L¥Z
¥ 08191

*x 0GZ-# aNnd

1202/90/S



62°SE GE"LZE'E6Z'EL

G9°G88'ELE VT

*x
¥
¥
¥

¥

¥
*¥

¥

¥

¥

*¥
*¥

x¥

¥

*¥

*¥

*x

*¥

L6°0S0‘€ELE'Z 00°L0Z‘L99'LE 00°L0Z'L99'LE --1TYI0L TVNIJ--

-00°00L -Z9°LLZ'S6L 29°LLZ'S6L 29°90Z°v 00" 00" -=-1V¥I0L aNOd--
-00°00L -0Z°¥9L"L 0Z°poL'L 00°69L°L 00" 00° xx SOXeJ] SWOOUI 93e3s
-00°00L -SZ°L9S‘88L Sz 195881 00°0%E‘2 00" 00" xx SOXe] Do9jeuTtisy
-00°00L -00°2Z1L 00°ZL 00" 00" 00" y¥ 93e3§-85934 3JITIAYS
-00°00L -LL"VE6'VD LL PE6'Y Z9°L69 00° 00" ¥x S984 JITIBUS
xx 9NUSASY pund Y3jTesmuouniod

-00°00L -6E°LOE‘LZ 6€°LOE‘LZ Z1L°6S 00" ‘00" --1IVI0L dANQd--
-00°00L -LL 69€'0Z LL"69€ ‘02 00° 00" 00" xx S3SOD P3IBA0OAY
-00°00L -89°LE6 89°LE6 ZL°6S 00" 00° xx KQUOW 3JO 9SM WOIF dNUIAY
¥y onueAdy VAl

-00°00L -86°599 86°599 00" 00" 00° --1VI0L ANQJ--
-00°00L -86°599 86°599 00" 00" 00" ¥x S90TAIag TeTO0§ 103 sabreyd
xx ONUIAIY dIeITOM TeToeds

p9°SL €8°€28'9¥2 LL"9LL'LEE’L 00° 00°000'8L5"1L 00°000'8LS L --TV10L aNOd--
p6°SlL 8z ZvZ'622 ZLLSL'80Z L 00° 00°000‘8EV ‘L 00°000'8EF ‘L xx UI sIagsueal
6s°ZL SSTL8S‘LL SpU8LvzZL 00" 00°000‘0¥%L 00°000‘0%L xx uUoTijednpd
¥y DUNJ 9DTAISS 3QaQ 2NUIARY

00" 00° 00°000‘S 00°000‘S 00°000°‘S 00°000°S --TVI0L aNOd--
00° 00" 00°000's 00°000°S 00°000°S 00°000°s »x UI sIajsueay
xx ONUDASY pung dUTYOeW BUTIOA

-0s°Lz -00°022 ¥ 00°020°L 00" 007008 00°00¢ --TV¥IO0L ANNd--

-06°LzZ -00°022 00°020°L 00" 00°008 00°008 JeaeS93ITT 309(0ag

. . xx ONUIADY I2ABS3ITT 3oa8foad

-1S"€L  -20°000°‘SZ 20°000°0L2 00" 00°000‘S81L 00°000‘S81L --TVYL0L aNnd--
00" 00" 00°000°s81L 00" 00°000‘S81L 00°000‘S81L xx UI SJIagsuell

-00°00L -20°000°'SZ 20°000°sZ 00" 00" 00° ¥¥9LE 9NUSAIY SNOBUBTTSDSTHxx
xxTe3ITdeD S90TAISS Diswzm anuaasy
QaLOITIOONN FONVIVE INQOWY INNOWV LNOOWY INNOWY NOILAIN¥DSEA
% a-i-x INZNAND ‘¥d4av Laoand
2 L20Z/LE/E - 020Z/10/L )
6b:LL AWIL KIVWANS FONTATH
14 govd AINNOD SINENINNT *¥¥090TOx

000s2
000¥2
0zogz
06681

SLL-# aANNd

0zZ061
0LoSL

SOL-# ANNJ

0€08L

LOL-# ANNA

0S0LY
080€E

0Zp-# aNOJ

0S0LY

6LE-# ANNJ

06681

LLE-# ANOI

0S0L¥
06681

9LE-# ANNI

1202/90/S



00°00L

00°00L 00°000°'SZ

187l

1 e
-L6"

(4343
69°LZ

oL

L9t
¥9°0¢€

%

14
4

4

00°000°'SZ 00" 00" 00" 00°000°SZ 00°000°S2
00" 00° 00" 00°000SZ 00°000'SZ
05" ¥86'9LE‘Y 00" 0S°6EE‘0LS'9 96°€88'GES 00°bZE'LP6'0L 00" PZE'LVPE'OL
€9°L66°CLO‘E 00" LE'ZOL'S99'T L6°896'81LL 00°00L‘BEL'S 00°00L‘BEL'S
05°%6092 00° 05°506'€2 00" 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
00°00Z°€ 00" 00700812 00°00L2 00°000°SZ 00°000°SZ
-90° L8V EL 00" 90°18L'06 z8°0ZL 00°00€‘LL 00°00€‘LL
10°129°s2 00° 66°8LE'2T SpULL 00°000°8F 00°000'8¥
62°0€9°L 00" LL"69€'02 00° 0000082 00°000'82
EL°¥ZS'TE 00" LZ°SLY'9Z gz ellie 00°000°6S 00°000°6S
€2°099°1LS - 00° LL"SZE'9TT 00" 00°986°LLZ 00°986°LLT
LE"9LL 00° £9°€88°1L SZ°96€ 00°000‘2 00°000'2
-L1°626'€ 00° LL"626'0L 00" 00°000‘L 00°000°L
00°0SZ’EL 00" 00°0SL‘6€ 00" 00°000°‘€S 00°000‘€S
-00°096°L 00" 00°090'2 00°0%6'L 00°001 00°001L
05°0€8'€EE 00" 05°691 ‘6L 00" 00°000‘ELL 00°000°ELL
90°LL6'EE 00" v6°8ZE V6L 12°918'€2 00°0vZ ‘822 00°0vZ ‘822
0L"9L8'LE 00" 0€°€52'99 6£°G60 L 00°0€L‘86 00°0€L’86
SL°p20'22 00° SZ°6L8 1L pLoLZ L 00°006‘€6 00°006'€6
S1°560°S9L 00" S8°¥06'60¥ 00" 00°000‘SLS 00°000°SLS
-pS POV ‘9 00" ¥S° bP8 ‘992 00°€02°LL 00°0%% ‘092 00°0¥b ‘092
vL°025'90% 00" 98°6LE'6L8 SS€62°901L 00°006‘S82°1L 00°006'G82°L
60°89€'€6 00" 16°6S0'SH2 60°09€°LZ 00°82%‘8EE 00°82F ‘8EE
¥6°¥bS ‘02 00" 90°0LS‘0S ZL°69%'S 00°SLL LL 00°SLLLL
€0°9L6'S 00" L6°€29'SL Sp 09% ‘L 00°009°12 00°009°1LZ
-€6°LVS €2 00" €6°LPS'ET 9L°186'C 00" 00"
-00°9%0'6 00° 00°9%0'6 00" 00" . 00"
2€°608'8L 00" 89°0%F ‘€22 0L°29v’'se 00°052‘20€ 00052 ‘20€
0Z°SPP’€9 00" 08° 9SS ‘62 68" EEV 'L 00°000°€6 00°000°€6
SL°G19 00" 68°60L S0°8S1L 00°SZE'L 00°G2ZE’L
£6°182°2 00" Lp°818'C €1°29€ 00°00L‘S 00°00L‘S
z6°%S8°LL 00" 80°5PS 1ZA ] 00°00%‘ZL 00°00%‘ZL
€E°6TLEL 00" L9°00S‘SL 0€°66€L 00°0€9'88 00°0£9°88
-0L°2€0‘2 00° 0L"ZEP'LS 16°62p'S2 00°00% ‘6% 00°00% ‘6%
-68"€EV'E 00" 68°€EV‘TL §L°Z89°LL 00°000‘69 00°000°69
Z0°v6V ‘6L 00" 86°G1p 991 €GEBE'EZ 00°016°S%2 00°0L6°SHZ -
16°26L°09 00" 60°189°8G1 69°20L'6L 00°08% ‘612 007087612
PP ZLE’Z 00" 95°L89°L0L 0S°LLE'S 00°000°0LL 00°000°0LL
PP 9ZL'99 00" 95 €V6'ZBL 20°996'61L 00°0L9'6¥2 00°0L9°6¥2
18°GLL'SL 00" 61°¥0Z'VE dzizLl'e 00°0ZE‘6F 00°0Z€E‘6¥
ONINIVNIN FONVIVE LNNOWY INOOWY INNOWV INOQOWY INOQOWY
QE¥FEWOONEND  HONVNEWNONS a-I-x INTRIND *¥dav 13oand
¥ LZ0Z/LE/E - 020Z/10/L
6piLL NI ASVWAQS FENIIANZIXE
aovd

S

AILNNOD SINENINAT

--1VIOL aNOd--

sebey uotjeztirenbg jo paeod

xx 9suadxy juswssasseaxy
--1¥10L aNQd--

xx SpUNJ JI9Y30 O SIajsueal
xx Sjusweaoxdur Tejrded

xx osuadxg sdo3s AWA

xx S3TJoURE 9buTIg

xx UOTSUD3}XT aaTjexadood

xx K3TIOY3NY "A9Q TETIISNPUI

+» 3jusuwdoreaeg X3TUNWWOD/UOCDF
xx juswdoraasg AjTunuuod

x¥ S3TWIad @SN TRUOTITPUOD

xx DutuueTd

xx uotjeradoxddy gSD Speoassoxd
xy JOUTWEXT TeOTPSW

»x uoTjetradoaddy 3ded y3jTesH
spunoxp 3 sburpTINg

xx TOI3UOD TRWTUY

xx TeTOTIJO DutpTINg

xx TTep Teuotboy juowpatd

xx suorjetadoxddy enosey ¥ 93T
»x JUBWADIOJUF MeT P FITIAYUS

xx AdUI033V¥ Y3jTesmuowwod

xx JOJRUTPIOOD SSIUFTM/WTIOTA
»x K3Tandoeg asnoylanod

xx Spung 3snal ABorouyosr NISTD
xx JURID VA Jo Axeiqrl

xx 3IN0D 3FTODITO JO HIDTD

¥x 3I00D OT3SaWOQ/STTUDANL

xx 93eI3STORR

¥¥ 3IN0D 3IOTIISTA TeI3USD

x¥ 3INOD 3FTNDOIATO

xx Jexjstbay

xx DIeOog TeI0309T7d

»x Durssadoag ejed

¥x JIaansearl

xx ONUSBASY JO JSUOTSSTWWOD

xx S9OTAIaS TRUOTSS83J0Id

xx UOTIRIISTUTWPY A3unod

x¥ SJostaxadng jo paeod

xx 9suadxy pung Teasusd

NOILAI¥OSEA

*¥V090TOx

*x

¥¥
¥

¥
*¥
¥
¥
*x

¥
¥
¥
*x
*¥
*x
*¥

¥
¥
*¥

kx
xx
xx
*¥
*x
¥
¥
*¥
xx
*x

*x

0zZezL

ZEL-# ANQA

00066
000%6
68716
L0016
000€8
00918
00s18
oozLe
oLLLg
ooLL8
00S2S
00S1LS
00Z1S
002e¥
00LSE
000%€
00Z€E
00%2E
00ZLE
ooLzz
oLeLe
00812
[ATA%4
oLLLz
00LLz
00912
00€LZ
ooziz
0oLLz
oozel
00LEL
oLszL
[ 443
0LEZL
oLzzL
ooLziL
00LLL

00L-# aNnd

#LOOV

1202/90/S



6%°S8 0€°S26'ZL¥ 00" 0L PLO'OL 0Z'ZLL'6E 00°000'€8¥ 00°000'€8¥%
6%°S8 0€°SZ6'ZLY 00° 0L pLO‘OL 0Z°ZLL'6E 00°000‘€8¥ 00°000‘€8¥
PL P8 LE"ZK9 0V 00" 69°LS9'L - 00°00¥% 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€‘8¥
L8°L8 LE"ZhR TV 00" 69°LS8'S 00° 00°00€‘8¥ 00°00€‘8¥
-00°00L -00°008°‘L 00" 00°008"1L 00°00% 00" 00"
0v°L6 €0°PbL'LVY 00" L6°SSZ'LL 8L ShL'L 007000599 007000599
07" L6 €0°PPL LYY 00" L6°SST LL gL SpL L 007000599 007000599
-8L'€F -LE"PO6'9EL 00° LE PSS '6¥F ZL'WPS'S 00°0S9‘ZLE 00°0S9°ZLE
00° 00" 00° 00°000°s81 00° 00°000‘S8L 00°000‘s81L
-pZ°LOL -LE"PO6'9EL 00" LE PSS ‘P92 ZLTBPS'S 00°059°LZL 00°0S9°LZL
-00°00L -ZS°98€E’‘€E 00" 25°98€'€ 89°L8L 00° 00°
-00°00L -ZS"98E'E 00" 26°98€'E 89°L81L 00° 00"
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00° 00° 00°000°L 00°000°L
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00° 00° 00°000‘L 0070001
LEP6 PL*8LZ LLE 00 98°lzZL'2Z -Eb b6b 'L 00°000'00¥ 00°000‘00%
00°00L 00°000‘0SL 00° 00" 00° 00°000°0St 00°000‘0SL
L6706 vit8Lz'Lee 00" 98-LzL'ze -Ep b6R ‘L 00°000°0SZ 00°000°0S2
097wl LLTLEV'9Z 00" 68°895‘pSL €8°0LZ°LL 00°000‘L81 007000181
0977l LLTLEP'9Z 00" 687895 P51 €8°0LZ°LL 00°000‘L81 007000181
ONINIVWIY FONVYIVE LNOOWY LNOOWY LNOOWY INOOWY INONOWY
% QI¥IEWNONENN FONVIEWNONT a-i-i INZWIND “¥ddv 1aoang
LZ0Z/LE/E - 020Z/10/L
6b:LL FWIL AYVWANS FANLIANIIXE
9 3OVd

AINNOD SINENANNT

--TVILOL aNnd--

xx S9an3Tpusadxg S3ULID ASQ UODE

--TVI0L ANQd--

¥¥ SPUNZ I9YI0 O SI8Fsueay
xx Te00T asuadxy AdQg uUODE

xx Sosuadxg aeg dTWOUOdI

--TV¥10L aNnd--

xx 3I0dITV

xx 9suadxdy pung 3xodaTvy

==TYI0L ANNd--

»x SPUnNg I9Y3jQ 03 sasjzsuer;
xx Saanytpuadxdy L 163 ® LL6

xx Osuadxd LL6F ¥ LL6

-=T¥IOL ANQJ--

¥x 9IN}T9JIOJ 3BSSY

xx 9suadxy aIn3TajIod 39SSY

-=TV¥10L ANQd--

x» Sosuadxg

xx 9suadxg AaexqrT meT

-=-TV¥10L ANNd--

xx Spung Iayj0 03 sasjsuer]
xx 9suadxy s93TS TTTIPULT

»x Sosuadxmy TTTIpUET

--1VIOL ANQd--

x¥ UOT3IOaTTOD ®3seM PTIO3

xx 9suadxg JWBN M/3

NOILJIN¥OSdE1

*¥YY090TOx

»+DBOY AM 93TS PUI BINQUAULTex

¥

¥
¥

*¥

¥

*¥

*¥
¥

*x

*¥*

*¥

¥

¥

*¥
*¥

*x

*¥

¥

81l518

9ZZ-# ANONA

00066
00018

SZZ-# ANNJ

0vLO¥

LZZ-# aNnd

00066
00¥%LE

SLZ-# aNNJ-

00vL6

PLZ-# ANODI

00612

€LZ-# aNNI

00066
(X444

LEL-# ANOI

£2v0¥

SEL-# aNNJ

1202/90/S



00°00L 00°008 00° 00" 00" 00°008 00°008 --T¥I0L aNQd--

00°00L 007008 00° 00" 00° 00°008 00°008 Jaaesa3TT 309foag juawdrnbg  Q0LSE

xx So9suadxg Io9AesSaITT 309(01d xx LLE-# ANQJ

0€°9F BE'659°S8 00° 29°0¥E ‘66 00° 00°000‘S81L 00°000‘S81L --T¥I0L aNnd--

0€°9% B8E"659'S8 00" 29°0%E'66 00" 00°000°S81 00°000's81 xx Pund Tejtrded s90TAISS Browd xx  00VZE
xx osuedxgTe3Tded SOOTAISS DHISWE xx 9LE-# AN

-29°0F -PV EVZ'TEV 00° Wb L6967 L $S STV’ LT 00°%S0‘¥90°1L 00°%S0‘%90"1L -=T¥I0L aNnd--

-00°00L -LS"8SZ VL 00" LS°8SZ'plL 00° 00° 00" ¥¥PUNJ JOV STYVO IeIISTOUxx  008ES
-8Z°6€ -LB°V86'LLY 00° L8 8E0'Z8% 'L (49814 A4 00°%S0‘¥90°1L 00°¥S0‘'P90°L ¥¥PUNJ 3OV SEYVD AJunodyx  0QOLES

X yxSosuadxy pund 3OV SEAVOxx 08Z-# ANDJ

LS°9Z  8V"Z9%'8¥Z 00° 25°LES 989 08" LbP'E6L 00°000'S€E6 00°000'S€6 -=-TYI0L ANNd--

LS°92 8v°Z9% ‘8¥Z 00° 2S°LES 989 08" LPV‘E6L 00°000‘S€E6 00°000'SE6 x» 9suadxg pund ¥SD xx  00SES

xx S9SUadxd VSO xx Z9Z-# ANNI

9€° 1T ¥8 LKL '9VT 00" 917252806 €8°0Z29°L0L 00°000°SSL L 00°000°SSL‘L -=TVI0L aNnd--
66°8Z oL zoz‘ole 00" 0E"L6L VLS VL 8SE'0S 00°000°SZL 00°000°‘SZL *x HSVE xx  0000S
67’8 b1 SPS‘9E 00° 98°¥S¥'€6€ 60°292°LS 00°0000€¥ 00°0000€¥ TeISpad ¥ 23eIS-SIUBWISINGSTA  000LL

xx Sosuadxd VdA xx 09Z-# ANOI

-00°00L -LP"060°'FL9 00° LP 060'VL9 ¥6°0L6 '8 00" 00° -=T¥I0L aNnd--

-00°00L -LP"060°%L9 00° L¥"060'VLY ¥6°0L6'8Y 00° 00" saanjtpuadxg Pood TOOUdS  00LS9

xx 9suadx@ pund PooJ TOOUDS xx ZSZ-# ANNI

€ET0F 0E"LIL'BE6 'L 00" : OL"LL6'ZPL LL  ZTO"SPS'SOL’L 00°6L0'L89'61 00°6L0'L89°6L ) -=TYIOL dNNd--

00°00L 00°L¥0‘L96 00" 00° ; 00° 00°L¥0‘L96 00°L¥0‘L96 xx SPUNd I9Y30 O3 SIdIFSURIL xx 00066
-LP €L -€ZTETL'SPHS 00" €2°LLO'LBT L ZL 9Zh ' vrE 00°¥S6°LbL 00°%S6°LbL ABoTouyoar TOOUds . 00089
00°00L 00°SEQ0'LEL 00° : 00" ) Q0° 00°SE0‘LEL 00°SE0'LEL z Tedyoutad asesT Te3tded  000L9
6% 8¢ SS°ZZL' L6V 00° SPTLOL'EET L SLTLoz'oLL 00°0EV‘SZL L 00°0€W‘SZL’L eoueuajuTel ¥ suotrjersdo  000¥9
26°8% 80°6LLZEL 00" 26°6L6'VIL S2'Sv0‘08 00°6SL L6V L 00°6SL'LEV'L uotjejxodsuers  000€9
99° %L oL L6e‘zzL 00° 06°18L°ZLL 89726199 00°€LS'PES 00°ELSPES UOTIRIFSTUTWPY 00029
08" €W 08°1ZE'8E0’9 00" 02°S96'vhL L 28 ELI'VVOL 00°L8Z 'EBLEL 00°L8Z'€EBLEL uoT3ionajisur 00019

.xx Sosuadxd TOOYDS xx 0SZ-# ANNJ

ONINIVAIY JONVIVE LNOOWY LNOOWY LNOOWY LINNOWV ’ LNNOWY NOIXLJI¥NDS3Ed #1LOOV
% QE¥IEWNONENN  FONVNEWNONS a-I-X INZHEND *¥dav 13oang
5 L20Z/LE/€ - 0zoz/L0/C
6b:LL GWIL AIVAANS FUNLIANIIXI

L dovd AINNOD S¥NENANAT *¥V¥090TO« 1202/90/S



S¥°929'vLY'¥T

Z0°GE  S5°085‘T6LEL  00° 68°008°6L9'C 00°L0Z'L99°LE  00°L0Z'L99'LE
-00°00L -Z9°LLZ'SG6L 00° 29°LLZ'S6L 29°902'% 00° 00"
-00°00L -29°LLZ'S6L 00" 29°LLZ'S6L 29°902'% 00° 00°
-00°00L -LL"69L°2Z 00" 1L 6912z 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -LL"69L°2Z 00° L e9L'ze 00" 00" 00°
-00°00L -LP"E0E‘L 00" L €0E’L 00° 00° 00°
-00°00L -LP"E0E’L 00" LP €0€E’ L 00" 00° 00"
¥8°0L  LBSLL'LLL 00" 65°928°90¥ 'L 00" 00°000‘8L5°L 00°000°8L5’L
90°9L  68°L68'0LL 00" LL"Z0L €68 00" 00°000°%90°L 00°000°%90"L
s0° 287 LLT 00" 8V ZZL'ELS 00" 00°000‘FLS 00°000°¥%1S
-00°00L -LL"190‘9 00" LL"190'9 00° 00" 00"
-00°00L -LL°190‘9 00" LL 1909 00" 00" 00° -
00°00L 00°000°S 00" 00" 00" 00°000°'S 00°000'S
00°00L 00°000°S 00° 00° 00" 00°000°S 00°000°S
ONINIVAIY HONVIVE LNOOWY INONOWY LNOOWY INNOWY LNNOWY

% QIYIGRNONINN FONVIERNONE a-I-x INFRIND *¥dav zasang

i L20Z/LE/E - 020Z/10/L
6b:LL JWIL KIVWANS FANLIANIIXE
g8 FOvd

ALNNOD SINENIANNT

--TY10L TUNIJ--

--TVLOL aNnd--

xx U3ITeSMUOWWOD O3 SadUR}}ITWaY

xx osuadxg pung Y3jTesmuouwuod
--1T¥vI0L aNOQd--
xx K3jTIOYINY ASQ TETIISNPUI
xx 9suadxdy pungd vdIl
--TYI0L aNnd--
xx Sosuadxg axejroM Tetoads
xx Sosuadxm aIeJToM TeToeds
--1¥YI0L aNnJd--

«x TOOYDS @0TAISS 3gaa
xx 9SNOY3INOD IDTAISS 33

xx DUNJ 9D0TAIAS 39eQ
--1I¥I0L aNOJd--

xx Tooyos Ker3ino re3rded

xx @snoy3zanop Aer3no Te3jrded

--TYIOL aNQd--

xx DUNJ SUTYORW BuTIOA

xx Sosuadxg pung SuTyoeW DHutijoA

NOILdIN¥OSad

*¥Y090TO%

*x

¥

*¥

*x

*¥

*¥

¥
¥

*¥

¥

*x

¥

¥

00616

SLL-# ANDd

00918

GOL-# ANOI

00001

LOL-# aNnd

0LESE
00€S6

0Zp-# aNOJ

LLEDE

0Zg-# ANOJ -

(4443

6LE-# ANNI

1202/90/S



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

PAYMENTS

THRU 4/30/2021
31291

NET TAX

31760

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
31760

PPTRA ABATEMENTS

TAXES
3199
3179

2521.08
2521.08

[ |
mom
o

N —
aNMO

31735
31735

44417.73-
44417.73-

i
[elele]
i Jo bl

— N
— M

31291

— O
— <0

o
nmaoo

.3703.76-
3703.76-

1 RE
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS

RE2011 1

3129143.70- 44417.73- 3173561.43- 2521.08 99.92

3176082.51

3703.76-

3179786.27

oM
[e)]e)}

[l
[e]e)]

RE2012 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2013 1 RE

99.93

2166.55

3191911.78-

3182101.58- 9810.20-

3194078.33

10688.25-

3204766.58

Mmm
(1))

[eale)]
[e)]e)}

oM
aN

T
o

—

HALF TOTALS

2 R2

HALF TOTALS

[aelsg}
[ex]e))

[l
o

oMM
o

<
aN
i

3215134.31 3196456.16- 16429.69- 3212885.85- 2248.46 99.93

16552.21=

3231686.52

DEPT TOTALS=
RE2014 1 RE

onm
o

< <t
AN

HALF TOTALS

MmmM
[]e))

(o]}
[e)]e)}

<+ <

F o
——
s

oo
-
oL

—

2 R2

HALF TOTALS

99.93

2248.46

13522.96- 3225155.28~-

3211632.32-

3227403.74

11577 .56-

= 3238981.30

DEPT TOTALS
RE2015 1 RE

g

[e)Ye)]

O
[e)Ye)}

.S=

HALF TOTA

—c

(e)e)}

[ex]e)}
[e]e)}

oM
oo

[e)]e)}
——
mnwn

e

20R2
.8=

HALF TOTA

3231055.42- 14039.14- 3245094.56- 2985.43 99.91

3248079.99

8960.37-

3257040.36

DEPT TOTALS

RE2016 1

oo
[g]e)]

[l
(e}

RE

HALF TOTALS

2, X2

HALF TOTA

LS=

17760.61-

99.90

3175.28

3254440.53-

3236679.92-

3257615.81

11898.33-

3269514.14

DEPT TOTALS=

RE2017 1

<+ <
o 0

[l
[e)]e)}

1624697 .39-
1624697.39-

XE

HALF TOTALS

2: R2

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

99.84

14625.47- 3272692.27- 5395. 14

3258066.80-

3278087.41

9011.97-

3287099.38



73
73

$COLLECTED

NET A/R

PAYMENTS OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 4/30/2021

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

EE

HALF TOTALS

RE2018 1

oM
0o

[
[e)]e)]

HALF TOTALS=

DEPT TOTALS

RE2019 1

3488449.64 3464817.67- 12487.59- 3477305.26- 11144.38 - 99.68

10983.12-

3499432.76

o
ROy

(1
(1o}

EE

HALF TOTALS

99.18

28784.40

3473693.46-

3459079.76- 14613.70-

3502477.86

5832.52-

3508310.38

2 E2
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2020 1

NN
+ <

o 0
(Y e}

EE

HALF TOTALS

19955.69- 3451511.57- 72882.53 97.93

3431555.88-

3524394.10

4339.16-

3528733:26

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2021 1

<
nwn

[XolXe}

50. 27
50.27

NN
NN
o~~~

=

RE

HALF TOTALS

NN
~~

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE TOTALS

4,13
90.37
90.37

3397776.75
3531328.46
3531328.46

146408.52-
33124660.51-
33124660.51-

19833.42-
197496.20-
197496.20-

126575.10-

32927164.31-
32927164.31-

3544185.27
36655988.97
36655988.97

315.27-
93862.52-
93862.52-

3544500.54
36749851.49
36749851.49

COMP TOTALS



$COLLECTED

~
N
<
=
2]
z
0]
EH
Z
5]
=
>
<
Ay
e
jea}
Z
9]
é
[ 4
H MK
[S o
O - &
A O
23]
24
M~
o
Down
ANEH
Hof
Omz
0N~
< g
123 I &7
3]
=]
s 1
o)
ZH
(o]
H
3)
2 =
H B
-
Q. £
O @A
§ z
]
g 0
o T )
% &
n =
< M|
B e
[ A
= M
[ H

PPTRA

TAXES

comrNOLW
oconNomO®
SO T A
VOO
OO0
— -
MO—O0O0 O
VONOO
S atsec e e
N <N ©
< MmOmMm o~
N O ™
0ON O
— ™
SR e IS TS K )
— 00O~
— OO OO
Sitsl ceriecle ety
oONO—OOM
OO — LM
0 OMMN 0
—~NO ™
—MON  ©
—oON ™
il
RS [y |
THOIN N
N~OSS 0
R e
FUN—O— ™
=00 W0
N—(NOO I~
— O~ —
g
$o L
0~ N0 O LOLD
0N MM O
e e et
N~ OO
OO N — LD
OO~ —~FHO
—O—WOVn N
OS>
—OoO™N ™
b
L~ 0O N
~OHOO WO
el e e, 38
NN O
NSOV O —
—OOoOW N
N~—O
—MO-N —
—oON
i
R IS
omnoWwoe O
=00 «
atiene Telder= e
—~Mmown
MM~O0 O
—oOmMomM
—own ~
™ )

527117.95=

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

PP2016 1 MH
HALF TOTALS

OoOFOOoOOMmM
OO OFOoOOwn

~~oOYoors
OO OOO

5

5

7
28883.25

o~~~

5

8

6
1349.42-
13102.94-

LI el T |
OO
— M — 0

e s o
M
— oM

41856.50-

522602.27-
522602.27-
1049720.22-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

9 i

59259.35

2512156.98-

2584519.27

3723563.28

2525259.92-

89323.79-

OO—I~—OMm
ocOoOMANWVWOO
LSRR R e T
OO0
OO0

-— -—

oo
oo

oo

252.79
5
6
5
29533.66

LN —O
—~O0O
N W

6

Gl

1

4

6
49163.93-

529521.66-

1 MR
1 MT
| PP:
1 VL
1 qX

PP2017 1 MH
HALF TOTALS

O~OMOO
SO0V — O

oo or
A OO

— 00
oM

OO
~oH
NGOy ™M

27634.03

nnwo

9

4

9
663.65-
10398.76-

MO TN
oNNWO

3

1

4

1
33804.99-

527064.00-
1056585.66-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2018 1 MH

57167.69 97.93

2698692.83-

2688294.07-

2755860.52

82968.92-

3895415.10

O—>~—MON
NFNTMO —

OOLN OO0
OO
=

9

4

5

1

7
28291.65

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

oMt—oOw
—NOTON

WO Or-
OO0

0

2

5

3
34766.50

HALF TOTALS

9618.69- 2700974.38- 63058.15 97 .2

2691355.69-

3944470.65 1047481.33- 132956.79- 2764032.53

DEPT TOTALS
PP2019 1 MH

— O
o

12
[e]e))

1 MR



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 4/30/2021
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

MENNOW
<N oo
e~~or~
leYeYoX=Te)

6

0

6
48756.26

|

~
ot O
.

ocom o«
wn

[Te}

~

PP2019 1 MT
1 PP
1= VL
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

1
7
1148.93-

48 -84
— OO INDO
TOOANNO

OMO M
MNOr~~—0—
MN<H— LM
—OoONO
— NN

1333

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2020 1 MH

2933343.65-

3035034.67

4325846.45

92987.12 96.94

2942047.55-

8703.90-

240588.18-

1050223.60-

N—LN0O O~
OOMNO
S % tare) a5
WODONOW
OO
-
©OMOMM™N @
MO~ D
o A
a0 —o<
oMo O
MNO—©O —
—Me— >
<= 0
105 st b -
—(NOYO O™
OMO—ONO
AR A
N~ OM—
M — <O
aNNomnomMm
—O—O0—
—NT™ O
=N W0
— -
T N I
T NO
O~—OO0 N
dCoer iwineliial 1ile
< —oor~
oM~ O
<N ™
o o
=
R T o T
~— N0 OO
~ONONM
o5 20 R
~NSONM
M~ —~00M
==~ —
e =r=T=0s\]

I

~NWOV—O O
OYTNIO
o hs 054 8 .
oOmor~-o  un
= T~
tounwn
NUEIES =
Me— O

| |

o] Xe]

[Te} [Te}

. .

o~ o~

o~ o

™ ™

o [&)]

o~ o

n T
WO— VOO
OCLVIFVONN
S e R e e
—ANNONnM
mMr~0woo
woVvInNMM

1 MR
1. .MT
1 PP
17V
1= XX

HALF TOTALS

MUOOITOO
MANHN OO

tTOOAIFOM
A OO

ONOOY
nwooH

~NOO
OO0
wWoONY

87563.56
144668.14

|
DN —
NOWOW— N
o i .
OUN—N
I P —
< Te]
A b
oo I I 15
oo
WOW— N
PR e
nNNowMo
— OO0
ANO MO
ooowwn W
— O\ —

7/

1

7

1
44027.90-
105503.09-

525054.32-
1054376.88-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

95.16

114825.75- 2842820.94-

2827995.19-

2987489.08

4147369.05

MUNOoOoWw O
—OOTn W
s loll ferie. e .
Ne—~OO O
=
OANNONOM
or~-Mr~-ANNO
T T e e A
O—OOINO
N~ On
Nyorsn ™
oMM ™
—FONO ©
— NN O
- -~
I O S | |
N~OOYO W
oOILNr~ ©
nton O
—O0O—0 O
LN O
— oY O
—O—
=
L R |
OM—<TO W
MmN~ O
e AT .
sowrs N
—OO— O
< Mmor- N
MNg— O
— ™
IS U o ) |
oo O
NN O
a=6i e e .
—OWONr> ™M
covsost O
(= ool g L o)
-— o~ [Xe)
~~— o
DOI~O O
wmooont
A R
—OMMO NI~
oMo mMm
O ' <0 0
—oOwosr~s O
—<it~de— O
—MN ©
—
I ) |
oM RO
(o WS- o} = Kl o)
. .« .
N - O
i i Sl
W— O
Te} O
1 I
o > i
o~ o~
. .
-
o~ o~
o ()]
3 B
™ ™
T} [Te]
ONFNOOM
WY — O
A R S
—OMON>
SN —
OHFOO ™
—Owwooo
— <P~V ¢
—ON ™
— o~
Il
§§Bﬂu—1>¢!})
P ]
<
——cee
O
= =)
o~
o =]
~ 1
[ <<
A~ e

N0
¢ o9 @ & @
or~NONN
~M0—tNO
—<mnm ™
—~0ON O
e > T
M = I
— -
I I ) I
~om ©~
~moo o
o 6.0 .
oost™m
oOONe— ™
nmMm «— O
T W N
N ™

{ ! T I ) I
~oom o
NWOOo ©~
0 00 &L .
~oostm
ONN— O
= D
N < O
[ |
) 5
o ™
a9 .
NO ™
o<t
o)) ™
B wn
(o] N
aoNMOON
OO M
otle Bilel @
—OOMNO
~MmomMuno
oo
—<oOw0 N
=P G0
M «—
— -
R 1
<™ o~
[Tole\} LS
e .
— N ™.
< < @
[o¢] [oe]
[Te] n

I |
A A
- -
o o
o o] @
o] @
~ ~
™ ™
wn wn
wowoOHomM
NN
o) o Meiar o e
— 0 MN
SO MNO
ount —
—oooOw O
—@Oir~ ™
[ & TN i o
— N
Il
NNNNN D
n:mmc—«xi
NONONNNEH
O

=]

e

=

<

ja o]

4.41
79.:45

3233702.88

149034.92-
13858830.54-

36867.65-

112167 ..27=
13765312.85-

3382737.80
17509673.87

11942.88-
663283.65-

1075801.38-

4470482.06
24507146.59

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS

3650843.33

93517.69-

6334189.07-

6334189.07- 663283.65- 17509673.87 13765312.85- 93517.69- 13858830.54- 3650843.33 79.15

24507146.59

COMP TOTALS=



LUNENBURG COUNTY -PUBLIC NOTICE

The Lunenburg County Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, April 20, 2021
beginning at 7:00 PM and the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing on
Thursday, May 13,2021 in the 2nd floor Courtroom; Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, VA 23952
for public input on the following:

CUP-2-21 Request of Dillon Nowlin to locate a storage lot for wrecked vehicles associated with Nowlin

Towing on parcel 048-0A-0-84C consisting of 10.47 acres located at 240 Switchback Road, Kenbridge VA
23944,

It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Planning Commission and Board of Supervisors to comply
with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need special Accommodations, please contact the
County Administration office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.

Please be aware that due to COVID19 and weather this meeting may have to be rescheduled on short
notice. Face masks will be required to be worn at all times inside the building and social distancing will
be practiced with capacity limited per guidelines. Written comments will be appreciated, in lieu of oral
presentations. Please send comments to gmillican@lunenburgva.net or Lunenburg County, Office of
Planning and Economic Development, 11413 Courthouse Road, Lunenburg, VA 23952.




Notice of Public Hearing

The Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors will hold a Public Hearing at their regular meeting on
Thursday, May 13, 2021 beginning at 6:00 PM or shortly thereafter in the 2" Floor Courtroom,
Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, VA 23952 for public input on the following:

To revise County Code Section 74-31 to remove a reference to the county decal for license fees and to
add a single license fee exemption for 100 percent disabled veterans subject to VA Code § 58.1-3668.

A copy of the full text of this ordinance will be posted on the bulletin board in front of the entrance to

the Courts Building, and on the Lunenburg County website at www.lunenburgva.org pursuant to Virginia
Code § 15.2-1427.

It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with
Disabilities Act. Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administration
office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.




VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION



57-ROAD

South Hill Residency — Richmond District

LUNENBURG COUNTY

..........................................................................

BOS Meeting — May 13, 2021

Maintenance Forces

.........................................................

e Repaired shoulders on various routes.

e Cleaned various bridge decks.

e Patched potholes on various routes.

¢ (Cleaned ditches and repaired cross pipes on various routes.
e Machined NHS roadways and hauled stone as needed.

e Performed litter patrol on various routes.

e Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.







© 00089
. 00029
00059
000¥9
000€9
00029
00019

' 3000

19%SE"29

_

_

\%EL'86
%000
%9b'L

%08'LL

%20’ LS
%97'S8

 %05'€9

%8Y9
1%S0°v9

~pesn
=

%029

%66'€Z
%000
%00'¥9
%00°001
%by'8L
%6929
%2Z8'6.
%80°EL

‘panieoay

| 61'901'8LL'9

$68/86'C
. 00'SE0'IEL
| 00'LYS'0rZ
gTerLess
- YZ'E56'SH9
8159521

| 09'5L0'50'S
| 05°645'12)

| 0L'96v'cE6'Y

_ eoueleq

_
|
_
_

_

|
1

L 15°81L0'pL8'L
| 58'789'95¢

1 00°002'048'E
- EY'95T' Pyl

1 000
€5°20€'004

1 09'0L9'€€9
 95'€80'€2E'T
| ¥S'LLE'S0S

souejeg

jusdied :

| 19'628'786°C1

CL1'920'ShY )

| 00'v6Y'6EL
24'901'90%"L

91'608'958
28'260'66 L

_ Ob'pOE'96L'8

- 05°02v'8
| 06'€88'282'8

[eosty

| !
__ 8jeq-0}-Jes
|

Pa1apI0 Uaaq aABY SHOOGIXa] Ysi|gU3 [00UDS SIPPIA PAIdOPY 4
uojsiaal 0} 329fqns :3LON »

¥9°L28°629°L

' 89'8K6'S1

| 1178808
| LT66ETL)

| ¥8'6Z8'L6
wNom#:.

| 0Z'6EE'1S0°)

0T'6EE'150°}

i

9£6°09.°0Z

PLOZLY')L
Seo'LelL

" L0086

i

| 6V2'856'L

| 652208}
| 858'v98
| 08E1S8'EL

| 000°0EL
| 08E'1ZL'E)

| yIUOW eun)

._

sainjjpuadxy

|
i
i
m
|
|
_
_

m
«Peebpng |

sainyipuadxy [eyor

AbBojouyoa |
siajsuel] Ageq
poo4 |00yog
aouBUBUR
uojjeuodsuel ||
YieaH B BV ‘wpy
uolnIISy| (8101

“SHOOGIX® L,
_uoponasy

nﬁ:&bt&x« pue anusAd :mﬁéo& ELTEVETTT 2& 49103 0} totoo: se yjuous yoes pasn aie spund fLuno) ..,

Spun-{ joifoy SNIARUCIO) - 449 ,

9£6'09.2°0Z

8€Z°69V

00018’

svL00V

w 086'99Z
| gazZ'sov

L ELT'196')
| ¥2£'608°LL
| 8YY'LL8°)

6p°216'988°CL £2'629'chL'L
 G1'S8S°CLL ¥8'¥€9'8L

000 000
LSI6Y'9ST 18'6E9°LE

00°086'99¢ 000

Ly LI6'79¢ - 000

0v'209'/2¢’| - ¥8'€86'86€

¥0vZ'98L'6 - 02'250'€90°}

9v0L0ZIE'L | 8YEIE YL

8leQ-0l1B8A | YIUOW JudunD
1eos|4
anuaAay
120zZ/0E/Y

pajebpng

uoday ainjipuadxy - onuUaAdy
12-020¢ AV3A TvOSId

s|ooyas al|qnd Ayjuno) Banquaun

9NUBAIY [Bjo)

spung 18yjo

spung Auno),.,

Y33O SPpISy-I9S salen
Spung 440«

spun joy saied
spund [esepaj

spung 9jeig

Xe] sajes 9Jels




Period Ending April 30, 2021

102, 253 38

* Subject to Revision

* Subject to Revision

: Budgeted*  Curent Month
Instruction 109,757 1,259.51
Adm Att & Health R R TR e -
Transporlatlon - -
Maintenance 42,819 -
School Food - -
Technology 241,680 30,380.36
Total Reimbursement 400,748 31,639.87

CARES SET-ASIDE (GEER) $400,748.35

: Cares Set-AsIde Relmbursement

Fiscal
Year-to-Date

8,856.13

707.62

11,383.00

235,545.20

256,491.95

CARES FUND  $ 465,285
b ~ Cares Reimbursement
o - —_— - - F|sca‘
_ Budgeted*  Current Month _ Year-to-Date

Instruction Ay N TR - -
Adm, Att& Health ~  4,138.89 - 4,138.89
Transportatlon - - -
Maintenance 3 R e -
School Food 102,253.38 -
Technology 358,893 - 258,585.80
Total Reimbursement 465,285 5 36497807
" Subject toRevision
CORONAVIRUS RELIEF FUNDS (CRF)  § 266980

. ___ CRF Reimbursement R
G Budgeted® _Current Month _ Year-to-Date
Instruction 12,557 - 12,857
Adm, Att & Health - -
Transportatlon 45,715 - 45,71 5
Maintenance 116,279 - 116,279
School Food 17,356 - 17,356
Technology 75,074 - 75,074
Total Reimbursement 266,980 . 266,980

100 307 72_65_%
100 307 7844%
TN Percent
Balance  Received
- 100.00%
> Ay, OOOA’
i e MBS 100 00%
« 100, 00%
. 100 00%
- 100 00%
- 100.00%
" Percent
Balang_e Recelved
100,901  8.07%
5785 _ 10.90%
31,436 . 26.58%
6,135 97.46%
144,256 64.00%

Percent

Balance Recelved

- 10000%

- 100.00%




Lunenburg County Woard of Education

Post Bffice Wox 710
RKenbridge, Pirginia 23944
Srhool Board Gffice Fax
(434) 676-2467 (434) 676-1000

May 10, 2021

Supplemental Appropriation FY2021 #4

WHEREAS the Lunenburg County School Division was awarded $1,772,946.57 in
ESSER II Funds that was made available after the approved FY2021 budget; and

WHEREAS these monies can be expended until the grant period ends on September 30,
2023; and

WHEREAS these monies need to be appropriated in order for the funds to be expended
in accordance with the identified grant; and

WHEREAS these expenditures do not require any additional transfer of Local Funds to
the school division;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Lunenburg County School Board
respectfully request the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors appropriate $380,000 of
the $1,772,946.57 to the FY2021 School Board Budget. The revised total budget will be
$21,140,936. : :

Attest:

D. Barry Carnes, Chairman

James M. Abernathy, Jr., Clerk



Tracy Gee

MU . ittt o T N ST it B Bt S 1 B e e e A SRS SR B i v
From: James Abernathy <james.abernathy@k12Icps.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 3:54 PM
To: Tracy Gee
Cc: Charles Berkley
Subject: ESSER Il Funds

Hi Tracy,

The $380,000 in ESSER Il Funds to be spent before June 30 would be for Covid Related Cleaning supplies; Athletics (will
talk about this during meeting); Reimbursing schools for postage and mailing supplies for progress reports, report cards
and SOL mailings; HEPA filters; Masks; infrared thermometers; Chrome 0S Management Console Licences for 940 Acer
and Lenovo Chromebooks; Insurance for devices for distance learning; and Electronic Classroom LED Display Boards.

’

James M. Abernathy, Jr.

Assistant Superintendent for Operations & Finance
Lunenburg County Public Schools

P. 0. Box 710

Kenbridge, VA 23944

(434) 676-2467

(434) 676-1000 (Fax)







Elizabeth Y. “Liz” Hamlett

11512 Courthouse Road, Suite 101 Master Commissioner

Lunenburg, Virginia 23952
- Amy.S. Williams
e COMMISSIONER OF THE REVENUE Chief Deputy
B e S COUNTY OF LUNENBURG LeahD, Wl
TO: Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator
Frank F. Rennie, IV, County Attorney
DATE: May 3, 2021
RE: Fire/Rescue Exemption

Dear Members of the Board, Mrs. Gee, and Mr. Rennie,

It has recently come to my attention that we do not have an ordinance in place to exempt our
local fire and rescue squads from taxation.

Virginia Code § 58.1-3610. Volunteer fire departments and volunteer emergency
medical services agencies.

Volunteer fire departments and volunteer emergency medical services agencies that
operate exclusively for the benefit of the general public without charge are hereby
classified as charitable organizations.

Note that the Code section says, “without charge”. There is a charge to the public for some
services provided by some of our Lunenburg agencies. To my knowledge, we have never taxed
fire and rescue agencies — with which I agree — but we need to do it the correct way.

Virginia Code § 58.1-3651 allows for property exemption by ordinance adopted by local
governing body. I respectfully request that the Board adopt an ordinance to exempt our
dedicated fire and rescue agencies from taxation.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Thank you,
Ly Hamlet?t

Master Commissioner of the Revenue
lhamlett@lunenburgva.net




Landfill Liaison Report
May 4, 2021
April Report

Meridian Waste Landfill:
1. The concrete platforms and barriers have been installed for the two leachate
tanks. They are waiting for the tanks to be delivered to complete this project.
2. Meridian has installed a metal roof system for their maintenance building
improvements.
3. They were able to use wood chips from the ice storm clean up for temporary
cover as well as a drying material for the areas around the landfill.

Complaints:

1. We had a complaint about trash trucks using Mecklenburg Avenue when they left
the landfill. We were able with Mr. Pennington’s help to pin down the company
responsible. They were a new company from Maryland coming to the landfill. The
company was contacted and the drivers notified of the issue. We have had no
complaints since that time.

2. The normal complaints about the cost for dumping and what and where to dump
seem to be decreasing slowly.

C 2 Sites:

1. The majority of county citizens have adapted well to the changes at the sites.
They have adjusted to what things are accepted and where they go. We have
had a number of citizens give us positive feedback on the appearance and
operation of the sites.

2. There will always be those who think that paying taxes gives them the right to
dump what and when they choose. This attitude can result in some unsightly
areas around the county.




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
 County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

Animal Control Report to the Board of Supervisors

Date: l“M 5 202[

The following activities were conducted by Animal Control during the month of /4 ,.0 e ( 202(

_Er_Stray Cat(s) Picked Up
jLStray Dog(s) Picked Up
Injured or I11 Cat(s)
Injured or I11 Dog(s)
2 | Cat Calls Dispatched

68 Dog Calls Dispatched

5~ Cats, Surrendered by Owner
Dogs, Surrendered by Owner

Cat Bite
5 Dog Bite
Cat(s) Euthanized
| __Dog(s) Euthanized
¥ Cat Trap(s) Set

Dog Trap(s) Set
Summons Issued

Animal(s) Released to ACO
Expired at Shelter and/or DOA
| 3 & Telephone Calls for Animal Issues
1 3 Check License
Lost Cat(s) — Incoming Calls
/_Lost Dog(s) — Incoming Calls
Cat(s) Returned to Owner
3 __Dog(s) Returned to Owner
2. Quarantine
1__Adoption—Dogs
; Adoption—Cats

D K50 AcCo

D. Ray Flliott
Animal Control Officer

$ 35 s Surrender Fees

$225 Impoundment Fees

$ LT Adoption Fees
joo & Qouarendinc
.30 Total Fees Collected

i Dog(s) Transferred to SPCA
| 2. Cat(s) Transferred to SPCA
2- Wildlife Calls
[ Povitive Case Rabre$
2 Lost+ Pics
S LAG Rescet. TransFercel

23 Total Number of Animals Handled



Lunenburg County Sheriff's Office
Report To The Board Of Supervisors
Aprll 2021

Supoeas Serv

T e R R

Traffic Citatios ’, v : ; : :

Arrests | SRS G |

Mental Patients - ; = 3

Circuit Court Days 3

J&DR Court Days p v : 5!

Expense Report

Postage

Telephone

ehicle ainnance Repairs

Gallons of Fuel s

&w Au\.ﬂ\h—) \'\ \'\\BD\.LB )
Arthur Townsend, Jr. " Date |
Sheriff, Lunenburg County




Landfill Report April 30, 2021

Host Fee Year
January 2021 County Trash 682.99 tons- average 28.46 tons daily
Non-county Trash 22,154.33 tons- average 886.17 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons
Recycling 16.53 tons
Number of trucks  64.32 average per day

February 2021 County Trash 320.40 tons- average 14.56 tons daily
Non-county Trash 19,307.95 tons- average 877.63 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 9.73 tons

Number of trucks 55.32 average per day

March 2021 County Trash 382.88 tons- average 14.72 tons daily
Non-county Trash 30,346.60 tons- average 1,123.95 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 0 tons

Number of trucks 73.05 average per day

April 2021 County Trash 317.41 tons- average 12.21 tons daily
Non-county Trash 29,221.27 tons- average 1,123.89 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 14.0 tons

Number of trucks 76.35 average per day

PAYMENTS Non-county Host fee Liaison fee Total

1% Quarter payment 2021 $144,191.20 $ 16,250.00 $160,441.20
Received April 23,2021 *Also received additional $12,500.01 (1/4 of the Annual Donation amount)




Landfill Report April 30, 2021

New Fiscal Year-
July 2020 County Trash 840.79 tons- average 32.33 tons daily
Non-county Trash 26,092.82 tons- average 1,003.57 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons
Recycling 1.15 tons
Number of trucks 63 average per day

August 2020 County Trash  609.40 tons- average 27.7 tons daily
Non-county Trash 25,484.36 tons- average 1,158.38 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 4.66 tons

Number of trucks 67.8 average per day

September 2020 County Trash 585.15 tons- average 27.8 tons daily
Non-county Trash 23,033.82 tons- average 1,046.99 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 2.35 tons and 20.75 tons of concrete

Number of trucks 67.7 average per day

October 2020 County Trash 427.32 tons- average 19.42 tons daily
Non-county Trash 25,486.18 tons- average 1,108.09 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 8.67 tons

Recycling 29.74 tons

Number of trucks 73.1 average per day

November 2020 County Trash 514.65 tons- average 21.4 tons daily
Non-county Trash 23,080.48 tons- average 961.69 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 2.46 tons

Number of trucks 60.7 average per day

December 2020 County Trash 594.63 tons- average 24.7 tons daily
Non-county Trash 23,654.49 tons- average 909.78 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 14.73 tons

Number of trucks 68 average per day

PAYMENTS Non-county Host fee Liaison fee Total
b e Quarter payment 2020 $ 89,497.13 $16,249.98 $105,747.11
Received July 29, 2020
3% Quarter payment 2020 $149,196.82 $16,249.98 $ 165,446.80
Received October 28, 2020 *Also received additional $12,500.01 (1/4 of the Annual Donation amount)
4™ Quarter payment 2020 $143,441.23 $17,614.98** $161,056.21
Received January 28, 2021 *Also received additional $12,500.01 (1/4 of the Annual Donation amount)

**Received outstanding amounts due to increase in liaison fee




